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ACrObat vy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

_ BUES LR
Yorr Hospitality Staffing Profassicnals

Re: Hours Confirmation for Naomi Makoni
1 message

Averitt, Cheryl-anne <averitt-cherylanne@aramark.com> Wed, Oct 17, 2018 at 11:51 AM
To: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Saturday

9:49am out to lunch 1pm-1:30pm. Clock out at 6pm.

Off Sunday

Called in on Tuesday.

Thank You!

From: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Averitt, Cheryl-anne

Subject: Re: Hours Confirmation for Naomi Makoni

thank you!!

On Wed, Oct 17, 2018 at 9:05 AM Averitt, Cheryl-anne <averitt-cherylanne@aramark.com> wrote:
Sure let me check

Sent from my iPhone
On Oct 17, 2018, at 8:55 AM, lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:
Hi Cheryl Anne,
Did Naomi work this past Saturday, October 13th or Sunday, October 14th? If so, can you please confirm

the date & hours she worked, including break? Since our pay period runs Monday - Sunday, we want to
make sure she's paid for these shifts on this weeks paycheck.

Thank you!

Ivy Fielden
Operations Manager

Acrobat

outsourcing

Your Hospitality Staffing Profassianals

13601 Preston Rd, West Tower #548 e Dallas, Texas 75240



